

LUCIA PACHECO

Mexico City - 5563180428 - luciapachecotr@gmail.com

Translator

Dedicated and versatile professional translator with three years of experience in the IT sector, specializing in translation, review, and subtitling services. Expert translator skilled at delivering accurate and culturally precise translations across a diverse range of content. Demonstrated ability to adapt to evolving industry trends and consistently meet tight deadlines. Known for providing language solutions that elevate brand communication and resonate effectively with target audiences.

Services	Software		Languages	
Translation	Microsoft Office Suite	Aegisub	Spanish	Native
Editing	Transifex	Memsourse	English	C1 (IELTS 2023)
Proofreading	Descript	Omega T	French	B2
Subtitling	Subtitle Edit	Swordfish		

Work experience

Content Marketing Translator **2021 - 2024**

Mexico City, Mexico

Translation and review of functional and technical documentation, legal documents, sales tools, employee handbooks, and marketing and sales material for an IT company.

Freelance translator **2020 - 2021**

Mexico City, Mexico

Worked as a translator for Quill Content (now Jellyfish) and Babelcube. While I was working on Quill Content I had the opportunity to work with renowned brands such as Louis Vuitton.

Translator internship **2019**

Mexico City, Mexico

Did an internship for a NGO, I was in charge of translating blog articles, PowerPoint presentations and company's documentation.

Education

Specialization: Video game localization - 2023.

Medical and pharmaceutical translation - 2021

Degree: Translation and Interpretation of Languages - 2016 - 2020